V. T g

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - | © INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

_ DARRYL, JERARD MUNGIN AIW: 2015A1010203213
AKA® Dirryl Mungini, Darryl § Mungim :  -Dateof Offense: 0772112015
Race - Sex:'M SC Code §: o 16110311
DOB ‘ sss* CDR Code #; 0079

.TO {Violent) 1S
In violation of § 6-1!-0312(3) of the SC Codc of Laws, bearing CDR Code’ # 0086

- @Slyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, whn.h CE

SPECIAL’ CONDlTlONS

0O RESTITUTION: (I Deferred {0 Déf. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total $ = plus 205 fee: s ] : days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: _ Obtam GED 0

{3 Set by SCDPPPS . - . Attend Voc, Rehab. Or JobCorp. U

May scrve W/E beginning ' ;

“Recipient " Substance:Abuse Counseling O3

*Fine : . . $_ e Random Di'ug‘/AlcoholzTcstmg O

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5%) » $ - . Fine may be pd in equal consecutive week!y/momhly

§14-1:211 (AX1)XConv Surcharge) $100 $£60.00 pmis of S____ Beginning . 'z

§14-1-211 (AY2)(DUI Surcharge) . $100 S $ Pard to Public Deéfender Fund

§36-5-2995 (DU Asscssment) $12 ‘ , ‘ :

§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $35 Other:

Proviso 479 (Public DeffProb) §500

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 2

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchatge) $150

§50-21-114 (BUY Breath Test Fee) 350 ,

§56'-_5~2942(J). {Vehicle Assessment) i $40/ca x’ ‘Appointed PD or apponted other {;ot_msci’,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 §47.12 requires $500 be pind to Clerk

3% to Coumty {(1f paid in instaliments) $ during probation ; «

TOTAL 1/

‘Court Reporier -

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON - N - _ :
STATE VS : : ‘ INDICTMENT/CASE#  2016-GS-10-00620

LN e g e e

DLA - : SID# § “ '
*CDL Yes 0 No L3 CMYV Yes O No [ Hazmat Yes 00 No O _
In drsposition of the sard mdlctmcm cothes now the Defendanit who was {3 CONVICTED OF or

{0 NON-VIOLENT R VlOLENT X SERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS. 0 Mandatory GPS
: (CSC w/minor 17 or Lewd Act) »
By _mdam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury {defs mmal 5)
{taled Seagence, - . O Recommendation by the State

N W T i Lo (PD)
. e o3 AN 5 1 10129t -
-4

> " Attornéy for Defendan( SC Bar #

Thecharges O As mdwcicd, BY Lessér inclded Offons
The pleass & Without Negotiations of Recomimendation,
ATTEST - - B

SC Bar # / Dcf'cudant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant 1s commmed to the N State Department of Corrections ) County Detention Center,
for a-determinate term of _ ﬁ ). Myears or J under the Youthful Offender Act not'to'exceed _ yeais

and/or to pay a fine of § , provided thatupon the serviceof e myears and or payment )
of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for € . o

Andrew Evans, Assistant Solicitor

are incorpotated by referénce.

W 'CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVEto senterice on;

% The Defendant is to be given credit foz time: served p t to $.C. Code §24-13-4040 be calcuiated and apphed by the State
epartment of Corrections. Z S & 251“

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regnstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, Section 922 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmmal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receivé a-firearin or ammunition.

;

i

Presiding Judge: l‘ 3

ludge Codee  DBPE 0, ~ 7
Sentence Date. <72 .

Clerk of CounfDeputy Clgtk:

SCCA/2IT (037201 1)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA , ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ‘ .
STATE VS - INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016-GS-10-00622
DARRYL JERARD MUNGIN A/W ] 2015A1010203215
AKA" Darry! Mungin, Darryl J Mungin Date of Oftensc. 07/272015
Sex P S C. Code §: - 16-25-20 (A) and (C)
ss¢ oY CDR Code #: 3812

City, State, Zip SENTENCE SHEET

DL# 007775683 SID# SCO1147359"
*CDL Yes [0 No O CMV Yes [0 No (J Hazmat Yes [J No [1 . . :
In disposition of the said indictment comes low the Defendant who was 00 CONVICTEDOFor °~ X PLEADS

TO: Domestic Violence Second Degree
In violation of § 16-25-20 (A) and (C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3812

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT {3 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
o (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge 1s X Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, (O - Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury ___(def’smtials)
The plea s B4 wptput Negotiations or Recommendation, O _ivegonmted Sentence, "0 Recommendation by the State
ATTEST /, -
605 //ﬂ"’.é‘ Mﬂ i@w Loifnen (Pb)mzm
Andrew Evans, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # > Attorney forDefendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the M State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 9_@_ ONESNRRERN [y earg or {3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference. )

ﬁ CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

ﬂ The Defendant is to be given credit foy time served purs:?t tg S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
/

Department of Corrections. “$&32 s C2E ‘
00 The Defendant is to be"praced on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

-

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20.or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 RESTITUTION: 1 Deferred 00 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms- Obtain GED O
[ Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc Rehab Or Job Corp.

' May serve W/E beginning ‘
Recipient ' . Substance Abuse Counseling "0
*Fine ' $ ~ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)Conv. Surcharge) $100 $L0®. 00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2XDUI Surcharge) $i00 $ l $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 $ _
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other
Proviso 47 9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ = -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) - $50 $
§56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90 5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S-OO §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3.0 “during probation. '
TOTAL { % : 2 $/33.70 e

) . : Presiding Judge: l : L.
- Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code:

Court Reporter p_syz_m . /2_[/ /6 .

Ve, Sentence Date.
‘ . ' Va4

SCCA/217 (031201 1)



STATE>OF SOUTH CAROLINA . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-00624
DARRYL JERARD MUNGIN A/W: 2015A1010900597
Date of Offense 07/21/2015
+ S C Code §. 16-13-0240
CDR Codc # 3613

City, State, lp: SENTENCE SHEET

DL# 007775683 SID# SC01147359

*CDL Yes 00 No O CMV Yes [J No [ Hazmat Yes [ No OJ _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO Obtaining Goods Under False Pretenses, Third or Subsequent Property Crime '

In violation of § 16-13-0240 of the S.C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3613

& NON-VIOLENT 0O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
: (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge 1s X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presgntment to Grand Jury (def 's inwniais)

The plca s & Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Recommendation by the State

ATTEST

Y 4 r N .
: %@;— 4 . ey b&%ﬁ( LO"{"""‘ (P‘D)lngl
Andrcw Evans, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney f& Defendant” SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the M State Department of Correctlons O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ,5 AOPRIEERRY years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and or payment
of § » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

& CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
K The Defendant is to be given credit for,time served pursua S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. = OGL J A % £ C ’ 7~
[0 The Defendant is to be pfaced on Central Registry of Chi use and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic leence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 00 Ordered PTUP
Total §$ plus 20% fee- $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms ' Obtain GED (1
{0 Set bv SCDPPPS Attend Voc Rehab. Or Job Corp

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (1
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ £00 00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $ :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 525-66
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BU1 Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 500 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3 ;O during probation

TOTAL ‘ $/33.90 "7’L

. ) Presiding Judge
Cierk of Court/Deputy @erk: OLMQ !'! Judge Code. -~V
Court Reporter _%@LV}M/ Sentence Date. __3'7/,?[// 6

SCCA/217 (0372011)




4 | C ' OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
~ NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM S
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form) . é
Name: Darryl Jerard Mungin =~ - Indictment #: 2016-GS-10-00619
Race:@) Sex: | Warrant Number: 2015A1010201907
Year of Birth: il B - Case Number: 0304387
Dispasition (Check One)
OIDismissed (4A)
XINolle Prosequi (4B)
*REASON (4A OR 4B):

Defendant pled to other charges, including the stronger domestic violence incident; Met with

Victim and she did not want to hfoseé_‘ute; case itself is rather weak due to delayed report of

incident and lack of visible signs of injury to Victim per responding officers; no nieutral witnesses

to incident unlike chgrge"té‘which Defendant pled

| DRemanded (7) < =

‘ Charge: : X

| _ ‘z —=

' Municipal Court: - i _ v R

Magistrate Court: . . D 7

Judge: =T

[iFailure to Appear (9). o T o

& Date Bénch Warrant [ssued: ' | _

! Trial/Plea Docket Week: L A '

L PROSECUTOR: _ , » %/d Date: 5/ <1 / /b . :

Andiew Evam  Assistant Solicitor 7
CODE: DPNPPP

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

B . DATE: _

! * Questions reoardmn the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Off ce.

L Defense Attorney: Michael R. Loignon

I

Rev. 5726/16 -




OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH. JUDICIAL ClRCUlT

INDICTMENT fWARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

~ Name: Darryl Jerard Mungin Indictment #: 2016-GS-10-00623
Race: @ Sex: @ _ Wartant Niitber: 201541010203212
Year of Birth: ¢ _ Case Numberﬂ_SQZZ’i_S
Disposition (Check One) - | |
ODismissed (4A)
XINolle Prosequi (4B)
*REASON-(4A OR 4B):

Defendant pled to accoimpanying, more serious charges

[JRemanded (7)
' Chatge:

Municipal Court:

Magistrate Court:

Judge:

{JFailure to Appear (9)
‘Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

PROSECUTOR;.

L _sladfte

Andrew Evans, Assistant Solicitor

' CODE: DPNPPP -

CLERK OF COURT"S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:.

DATE

e Questions regarding tke reason for disposition should be du'ected 1o the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense A_ttomey. Michael .R,‘.»ngnon

Rev. 5/26/1¢




ARREST WARRANT

2015A1010203213

- STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA
N County/ D Municipality of

Charleston

THE STATE
against
Darryl Jerard Mungin.

A
m
Pnona

Sex. Race: ! Height: _‘Weight ;

Y
pos: Agency ORI #: _

Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston County Sheriff

Address:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT

Charleston ) ‘é ’
Personally appeared before me the affiat  Deputy Mcelroy A“"/C who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Darryl Jerard Mungin -~ - -
did within this county and state on orabout  7/27/2015
State of South Carcfina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: pyrplary / Burglary (Afer June 20, 1985) - First degree

ORIGINAL

violate the criminal laws of the
Charleston )

D Municipaiity of

| further state that there is probable cause 0 believe that the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause-is based on the following facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

named above did commit

Prasecuting Officer: Deputy Mcelroy - 0850
Oftense: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First
degree
Offense Code: 0079
CodefOrdihance Sec:  16-1 10311 e ot At é}\n/{/
I3 CEEE n =
N STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[] Cowtyr [ Murscinaiy of o . N amants agaress 3691 Leddf Avenue
ounty/ D Municipality of )
. The accused North Cha¥leston, SC 29405-
s be amested and broughl before me o be Charleston Affiant's Telephone  (843)202-1700
desit with according to the law.
s ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Jusge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUMCIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN M272015 Darryl Jerard Mungi
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to or\ or(about —_— deiendam an“yA £rd ungin
defendant did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina {or ordinance of
s E County/ D Municipality of Charleston ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After Junc 20, 1985) - First degree
Having found probabie cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
il it fcar her before me farthwith to be dealt with according o law. A copy of this Amrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
RETURN WARRANT TO: Sworn ta and subscribed before me )
7 on 7/28/2015 )
General Sessions o Judge's Address 3831 Leeds Avenue, Ste 200
Charleston County Judicial Center wLs) ) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
100 Broad Street, Suite 106 e o AR . Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822
Charleston. SC 29401 Priscilla Bridges Baldwin
’ - Judge Code: 5749 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipat D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by

{

WITNESSES
. \.
s R win o
wg —— Address:
on 2% bo1s
L] v Telephone:
Type and Amount: N O %0 N‘D
. T
Name of Surety: Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING heid by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on PIERTTE P Address:
- : o idy
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: ) Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Neme:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
e tnal, tnal, . nol. .. ele.

(indicate jury tnal, bench tnal, plea pros., eic.) Name:
Disposition: Addrass:
Sentence: Tetephone:

JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

'll\IllﬂlllﬂlllllllllllkllllIIHIINIIIIHIIﬂIINIHlIIIIIIIl\llllllllllllllllﬂllil |
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : bCA # 2015-011799

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON : AFFIDAVIT
Personally appeéred before me, a magistrate of this County, one . /v’z/[ , who,
first being duly sworn, deposes and says that A : ’

o

. DARRYL . MUNGIN -
did within this County and State on July 27, 2015, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina
in the following particulars: o :

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
16-11-311

‘The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did
commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on July 27, 2015, while at 1&2, Hwy 162, unit A, in the County and State aforesaid, the
above named defendant, DARRYL J"MUNGIN, did commit the offense of violation section 16-11-311 of
the South Carolina State Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE, in that he did
willfully, unlawfully and feloniously, enter the aforementioned residence, while the victim (Louise Rivers),
was home, with the intent to physically harm the another victim (Calarressa Butler), It should be noted,
that Louise Rivers repeatedly told the defendant not to enter the aforementioned location. The victim
(Calarressa Butler) was involved in physical disturbance with the defendant, when she fled to the
aforementioned location and used the phone of the victim (Louise Rivers). The defendant then drove to
the location and forced his way past Louise Rivers (after she repeatedly told the defendant no and not to
enter the location) entered the dwelling and physically assaulted Calarressa Butler. The defendant then
fled from the location, where he was apprehended at a later time by Deputy H. McElroy.

The above information was obtained through the statement of the victim -a_n"d the investigation of
Deputy H. McElroy and they are witnesses to prove the same against the form of the statute in such case
made and provide against the peace and dignity of the state.

Sworn to and Subscribed befare me

| ‘ /
o ..
this2f day of ¥ 2015 . Deputy bﬁ M

Charleston Cour@Sheriﬁ’s Office
3691 Leeds Ave

< North Charleston”SC 29405

Signature of Judge , Phone (843) 202-1700




ARREST WARRANT

2015A1010203215

: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Muridpaliryoi‘

Charleston

THE STATE
agalnst

Hartyt Jerard Mungin

>

e OUSST——

W

OUU)'Q

Q ¥y U

1 Fec W9 T m_m
1 oL#&
18 5 Agmom#‘.w

macuting Agancy: Char]r,stnn County Shenff
ecutng Officer.  Deputy Mecelroy - 0850
prsa: Domestic / Domestic Violence, 2nd degres

Offnae Codo: 3812

ce Sec.  16~25-0020(A)

n

. The accused

Is{ito

be

amestsd and brought Defore m@ to be

defit vAth according to the law.

-38)

— Bignonae of Judey

28>

RETURN
bopy  of this wamant wes deijvered to .
et > o] Jﬂ INpr g ny

e TV BT

=)

WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106

“harleston, SC 29401

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) DEFENDANT 2‘:5:,3.:.,,

K] County [ Muricipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT coPY A
Charfeston ) 3{5 /

Personaly appeared before me the aftamt Deputy Mcebroy ! né who
being duly swom deposes end says that defendant Danyl.lcrurdMungu'l /]

did within this county and state on orabout 772015 7 violate the "criminal Baws of the

Stto of South Carana (or ordinance of  [X] Couny [ ] Tr—rry ““Charleston )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Domestic / Domestic Violence, 2nd degree

lmmmmmummmnmmmmwmmm
s cime sot forth end that probeble is based gmmm:mng y

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Stgnature of Affant
STATE OF SOUTH ) AfantsAddress 3691 Leeds/Avenue
County! Municipality of 2
K] cow £l ; North CharleSton, SC 29405~
Charleston Afflants Tetephone  (843)202-1700

ARREST WARRANT

TDANYLAWEKFORCB&EN‘I’OFFICB!OFMSS’RTEbRMLMGPALIWORANYwNSTAﬂLEOFTMSCOWTY:
namhmmabmnmmmnmmm grounds i befeve that

on orabout  7/27/2015 dstondant  Darryl Jerard Mungin

dldwohemcamnallamnfmesmufmcamﬁm(mudlnmd
E Countyt D Muricipaiity of Charleston ) a9 set forth below:

DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE: Domestic / Domestic Violence, 2nd degree

Mmmwmmmmmmlmqmmmmammmdmma:mthesmddmmwtmngh{mor
herbefnfamabmwmmhedanmmMmmhw Amammmmnmmmmmamumdhwm oras

S\Nom to and suba‘:fbed befors me )
en 7/28/2015 )
Judge's Address 383 ] Leeds Avenue, Ste 200
wLs) ) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
Priscilta Bridges Baldwin JuegenTeephone (843)746-9822
Judge Code: 5749 ) lssuing Court: . Maglstrate D Municipal E] Clreuit

‘lT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY



- Silyir s [N

Address:
o X eo>
T ‘Telephane:
Trpe and Amant: 0,000
Name of Surety.
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING heid by
Telephane:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name: <o
Address: L] = =
— : on
Teleghone: i—g [ cc)
h S
DISPOSITION before !
] ex o
sudge Name: —32
oA = T3
Address: D Ui 0= .,r.;‘
on % D O =
Telephone: =2 =
by &y WO
Tindicate fury inal, bench tral, plea, nol. pros., elc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: - Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephane:
CODEFENDANTS N




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ OCA: 2015-011799
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, \% /\hk , who, first being
duly sworn, deposes and says that

DARRYL JERARD MUNGIN

Did, within this County and State on or about the 27th of July, 2015 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

Description of Offense
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 2nd
16-25-20 C

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did cofnmit the crime
set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

Thaton July 27, 2015, while at 8108 A Hwy 162, Adams Run, Charleston County, in the state aforesaid, the
defendant, DARRYL JERARD MUNGIN, did commit the offense of violation section 16-25-20 of South Carolina
Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 2nd in that DARRYL JERARD MUNGIN did willfully
and unlawfully grab the victim by the hair pulling her around, throwing her to the ground and striking the victim ih the
head several times. '

That on July 27, 2015, the victim and suspect were at 8108 A Hwy 162, when MUNGIN grabbed the victim
by the hair, pulling her around and throwing her to the ground several times before striking the victim in the head
several time. The assault was in front of the victims two children and the victim is 7 months pregnant. The victim
and suspect also cohabitate.

The above facts are believed to be true based on the verbal and written statements of the victim, Clarressa
Butier, and through the investigation of Deputy McElroy. All against the peace and dignity of the State.

Sworn, to and Subscribed before me on cﬁ AW_/C/—

TheZfth day of July, 2015. | Affiant
- Charlgsfon County Sheriff's Office

3691 L_eeds Ave.
N. Charleston, SC 29405

M{/ . , 843-202-1700

Sigﬁature of Judge




© TS wananl s CERTIFED  FOR  SERVICE

201S-0113%98
ARREST WARRANT

2015A1010900597

STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA
- County/ D Municipality of

Ciarleston

THE STATE
: agalnst
Darry! Jerard Mungin

%

Phane: SSN:

Sex: Race: L Height: !Neight:
DL State: -DL #

pos: ’ Agency ORI 28

Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston County Sheriff
Prosecuting Office.  Andrew Miller - 0180
Offense: Breach / Obtain signature or prop. under false

pretenses, value $2,000 or less (Enhancement per |4~ "9
Offense Code: 3613
Code/Ordinance Sec: « 16-13-0240"

-—

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : ORIGINAL ~ 5Esmeiey o
] Coumty [ 7] Municpatty of ) AFFIDAVIT By i
Charleston )

Parsonally appeared before me the affiant Andrew Miller

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Darryl Jerard Mungin IERE
did within this county and state on orabout  7/21/2015 violate the criminal laws of the
State ot South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Charleston )
in the fallowing particutars:

who

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: [3:ach / Obtain signature or prop. under false pretenses, value $2,000 or less (Enhancement per
16-1-57)

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant commit

named above did
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: .

D,

g7

Signature of Affiant

in he

D Municipaiity of

D County/

is be amested and brought
dealt with eccording to the law,

. The accused
to be

to before  me

ws)

Slgnaturs of Judga
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to

dafendant Anla,:_ﬂ_,_&rtut g
en 9- 9.4y

—

J
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

e
STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA

)
E County! D Municipality of )

Charleston

3691 Leeds Avenue
North Charleston, SC 29405-
Affiant's Tetephone  (843)202-1700

Afiape§ Address

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds 1o befieve that

on orabout 7/21/2015 defendant  Darryl Jerard Mungin
did violate the criminal faws of the Stale of South Carolina {(or ordinance of
K] County/ D Municipatity of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

} as set forth below:

Breach / Obtain signature or prop. under false pretenses, value $2,000 or les:
16-1-8Y

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swomn befare me, you are empowered and directed to arest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is pmctmble

Swormn to and subscribed before me }

on 9/9/2015

(Enhancement per

) Judge's Address
{LS.} )

1720 Sam Rittenberg Blvd, Unit Ijl
Charleston, SC 29417-
Judge’s Tetephone  (843)-76-6-65 x 31
Issuing Court: Magistrate [ municipar
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Ellen Soffar Steinberg - .
Judge Code: 7280 )

ORIGINAL

D Cireuit

ORIGINAL




BAIL set by

P I N
) ) WITNESSES - N o . l
Judge IX/ i Name: ““"Iﬂ]!l“mll“‘lumumllﬂ"mm mm“m“nml“llm“mlu“
T Address; ) I
- 9-10-N ~ -
) Telephone. - .
Type and Amount:
Name g . e
Name: . -
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING hald by
‘lelephone:
Judge ’
o Name:
on Address: [T
o= 2
Defendant Attorney: Telephone: ;—n-; é): =37
Ec_, “© e
Decision: Name: _ — i"-’-’:
Address: %3;1 —~i W
aX T N
Telephone: 0% = |3
DISPOSION befars ] %g N4
Name: -z -
Judge 5 v
Address:
on
Telephone:
by ; .
{indicate jury trial, bench trial, piea, nol. pros., atc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
;Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Namae:
Address:
Telephone: .
Name:
Address:
Telephene: |
CODEFENDANTS
-




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e OCA# 2015-011859
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT :

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one Det. A. Miller, who, first being duly sworn, deposes
and says that . :
Darryt Jerard Nfungin

did within this County and State on or about the 21%, day of July, 2015, violate the criminal laws of the State of
South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
OBTAINING GOODS BY FALSE PRETENSES
16-13-240
(PROPERTY CRIME ENHANCEMENT 16-1-57)
The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the

' crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on July 21, 2015, while at the Money Man Pawn Shop #436, 2097 Savannah Hwy, County of Charleston,
SC, 29414, in the County and State aforesaid, the above named defendant, Darryl Jerard Mungin, did commit the
offense of violation section 16-13-240 of the South Carolina State Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, OBTAINING
GOODS BY FALSE PRETENSES, in that he did willfully and unlawfully have in his possession and under his
control a Black and Decker Heat gun, Craftsman Circular Saw, and Makita Nailer, Bostich Nailer and a Bostich Air
Compressor, which did not belong to him. Darryl pawned the above aforementioned items as his own property
without the victim’s permission, at the Money Man Pawn Shop #436 at 2097 Savannah Hwy, Charleston, SC, 29414
and received a total of $105.00 dollars. Darry! did present his South Carolina driver’s license # 7775683 as
identification for the pawn of the property. f

That on July 28, 2015, the victim, Andree Wright reported to members of the Charleston County Sheriff's
Office that a Black and Decker Heat gun, and Makita Nailer, Bostich Nailer and a Bostich Air Compressor were
stolen from his residence at 4924 Dr. Taylor Rd., Hollywdod, SC, 29449. The stolen Black and Decker Heat gun,
Craftsman Circular Saw, and Makita Nailer, Bostich Nailer and a Bostich Air Compressor were located at Money
Man Pawn shop located at 2097 Savannah Hwy. Detective Miller obtained a receipt on May 6, 2015, from the
Money Man Pawn Shop #436 with the defendant, Darryl Mungin name on it pawning the aforementioned stolen

. items for $105.00. .

The defendant is in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws Property Crime Enhancement 16-1-57 in that
the facts to establish that are that the defendant has previously been convicted of (7) seven offences for which the
term of imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the property involved:

Convicted 1-14-99 of Possession of a Stolen Motor Vehicle

Convicted 11-17-98 Receiving Stolen Property

Convicted 11-17-1998 Petty Larceny '

Convicted 12-18-98 of Receiving Stolen Property

Convicted 1-20-99 of Receiving Stolen Property

Convicted 4-26-07 of Possession of a Stolen Motor Vehicle

Convicted 3-11-08 of Possession of a Stolen Motor Vehicle ‘

This information is known to Det. A. Miller of the Charleston County Shegiff's Office and through his

investigation along with the audio recorded statement of Andree Wright are both witfiesses to prove the same against

the form and dignity of the State. %/
f@ve_/\. Miller . o

\ "7 ¢, Charleston County Sheriff’s Office
3691 Leeds Ave.
North Charleston, SC 29405

Signature of Judge _ 843-529-6202 :

Sworn to and Subscribed before me




ARREST WARRANT
v 2015A1010203212
N STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA
County! D Municipaiity of
Charleston
THE STATE
against

Darry! Jerard Mungin

Address; ’

Prane: ssn ORI
Sex: Race: Height QAR Weight: $
DL State: DL #9

DoB: Agency ORI #

Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer.  Deputy Mceiroy - 0850

ottense: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or
death - 1st offense

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT
Charleston

)
Persanally appeared befors me the affiant  Deputy Mcelroy / é /\l/v./( who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Dan-yl Jerard Mungm
did within this county and state on orabout 7/27/2015 [ -I viglate the cnminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County! [] Monicipaity of ‘harleston )
in the following particulars:

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 15t offense

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the dafendant named

the crime set foth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

above did commit

Offenise Code: 0065
CodelOrdinance Sec:  56-05-0750(B)(1) Signature of Affiant /YZ/[/
s wenant I8 noe STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[ County D Municipafity of K] Counyi D Municipaliy of ; AfiantsAddress 3691 Legds/Avenue
- The accusad . ) North ChaMeston, SC 29405-
s fo be amested and brought belare me  to be Charleston Affiants Telephone  (843)202-1700
dealt with according to the law.
L.S.
) ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It sppearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonablea grounds 1lo believe that
RETURN
y .
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to on arabout /2772013 defendant  Darryl Jerard Mungin
detendant did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
el .. .
I [} County/ D Municipality of Charleston ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Trallic / Failure to stop for a blue light. no injury or death - st offunse
Having found probatle cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and dicected to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
T Egnalure of ConslablelLaw Enforcement Ofter her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be defiverad to the defendant at the time of its execution, of as
soon thereafter as is practicable
RETURN WARRANT TO: Sworn to and subscribed befare me )
o on 7/28/2015 )
General Sessions Judge's Address 3831 Leeds Avenue, Ste 200
Charleston County Judicial Center . M' ®s) ) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
100 Broad Street, Suite 106 e . Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9§22
Charleston. SC 20401 Priscitta Bridges Baldwin )
arieston, Judge Code: 5749 ) Issuing Court Magistrate [ Municipat 7] cresit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES

- Tajdun ol 0

I

v Telephone:
Type and Amount: é O di 2 t
Nami Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by -
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on ' Address:
Defendant Atlomey. ' Telophone:
Decision: : ) Naﬂf§ fa ~
Address: OC (=1
2E &
== ? 73 L
Telephone: r;gm = Y-
DISPOSITION before —=cC. (] —
. ¥ o
Name: 3 oF O g -
Judge -1
Address: ’ oX = p vi ﬁ
. oY = =)
o il s B
Telephone: =3 g w
—i =
by P Ve
{indicale jury tnal. bench tnal. plea, nol. pros., eic.} o
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telsphone:
Name:
Address;
Telephone:
N
CODEFENDANTS . -
_--//
-




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA # 2015-011799
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT -

~ Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of thisb(iounty, one qé /);a/( , who,
first being duly sworn, deposes and says that '
DARRYL JERAD MUNGIN

did within this County and State on or about the 27th day of JULY, 2015 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHT
56-5-750

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts: '

That on or about July 27, 2015, while on Old Milit %% located in Charleston County and State
aforesaid, the above named defendant, DARRYL JER NGIN ,did commit the offense of violation
section 56-5-750 of the South Carolina State Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, FAILURE TO STOP
FOR BLUE LIGHT, in that he did willfully disregard the emergency lights and sirens from the deputy H.
McElroy's marked patrol vehicle, while said deputy was attempting to conduct a lawful traffic stop. Deputy
"~ M. McElroy was en route to a physical disturbance, when Deputy M. McElroy was advised by central
dispatch that the suspect vehicle (1997 Cadillac Deville, bearing SC tag LIM 258, gold in color) had left
the scene. H. McElroy then observed the defendant on the aforementioned roadway and attempted a
lawful traffic stop. At this time, the defendant did not stop for Deputy H. McElroy and continued to actively
evade (disregarding stop signs, increasing speeds, driving off the road way into resident’s yards). The
defendant's vehicle then lost control and struck another vehicle on Laurie Rd., located in Charleston
County and the state aforesaid, where the defendant then fled on foot and was later apprehended by
Deputy H. McElroy and was positively identified as the defendant, DARRYL JERAD MUNGIN.

The above information was revealed through the investigation of Deputy H. McElroy, who is a
witness to prove the same against the form of the statute in such case made and provided against the
peace and dignity of the State.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me 04 / /é
Thig QJ # day of July, 2015 8/
A Charles{on County Sheriff's Office
/ %_, : 3691 I.L}ds Ave
N. Chafleston, SC 29405
Signature of Judge ' Phone #(843) 202-1700




-

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA: 2015-006574
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
AFFIDAVIT
Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, $ &U( ' , Who, first being .

“duly sworn, deposes and says that

DARRYL JERARD MUNGIN

Did, within this County and State on or about the 29th of April, 2015 violate the criminal laws of the
' State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

: Description of Offense
CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

16-25-65

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime
set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on April 29, 2015, while at 8108 C Hwy 162, Hollywood, Charleston County, in the state aforesaid, the

i defendant, DARRYL JERARD MUNGIN, did commit the offense of violation section 16-25-65 of South Carolina

" Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED

%  NATURE in that DARRYL JERARD MUNGIN did willfully and unlawfully put his hand around the victims throat
causing the victim to have troubie breathing and tell her they would die together.

That on April 29, 2015, the victim and suspect were at their residence when the suspect questioned where
the victim was going. After the victim told the suspect she was going with him, the suspect put his hand around her
throat and started choking her and telling her they would die tdkther. The victim and suspect cohabitate, and the
victim is 4 months pregnant with the suspects child.

The above facts are believed to be true based on the verbal and written statements of the victim, Clarressa
Butler, and through the investigation of Deputy McElroy. All against the peace and dignity of the State.

Sworn ~to and Subscribed before me on é /M

The 30th day of April, 2015. , Affiah
: o Charlestgn/County Sheriff's Office
3691 Leet!s Ave. .
N. Charleston, SC 29405
/ 843-202-1700

Signature of Judge~’




THOMAS L. HUGHSTON, JR.

The State of South Carolina Circuit Court
100 BROAD STREET, SUITE 368
CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29401

Mr. Michael R. Loignon, Asst. Public Defender

INTER-OFFICE MAIL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA = YIN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' )FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUI

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON : ) :
IN RE: )
) .
THE MATTER OF THE DEFENDANTS ) ORDER OF PROTECTION
REPRESENTED BY: : )
MICHAEL R. LOIGNON, ) 7
Assistant Public Defender ) RE CEIVED
Charleston County Public Defender’s Office )
-' ) AUG 08 2016
UPON MOTION of the Public Defender of Charleston County and, SC Court Of Appeais

_ - IT APPEARING that Michael R. Loignon will be attending the National Criminal Defense College Trial
Practice Institute on either Monday, June 13, 2016 until Friday, June 24, 2016, or Monday July 18, 2016 until
Friday, July 29, 2016. . '

IT FURTHER APPEARING that above referenced attorney does not have any daies certain for the above
stated dates; _

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that any Defendants represented by the above-captioned attorney shall not be
called for plea, trial, or for any court appearances on the above referenced dates.

IT IS SO ORDERED.
97, _
The Hon eadra L. J¢fferson. =
Chief Administrative Judge i7" ==

o Ninth Judicial Circuit 1 R
Charleston, South Carolina _ \

, | ._
Dated: 4/ 961 1% ‘1
I1SO MOVE: ) APPROVED: Lo

/f{uﬁ{a/ W_ & ‘ LA ]
Michael R. Loignon . D. Ashley Pexﬁlmgtoﬁ)
Assistant Public Defender Ninth Circuit Public Defender

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY HAND DELIVERY

The undersigned certifies that this Protection Order was served upoﬁ the Office of the Solicitor for the Ninth Judicial
Circuit on the %™ day of Aor: ,20 {\o by leaving a copy thereof with a person of discretion working there.

This Order will be submitted to the 'Cor_nt for approval unless the Solicitor objects in writing within three (3) business days.

Ao |




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) Warrant No(s). 2015A1010900597,
 2015A1010203213, 2015A1010203215
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
)
)
Vvs. ) RE CEI Vi
) BYy
__DARRYL J. MUNGIN ; AUG 08 2015
Defendant. ) SC COUf't of
) It of Appeals

This case is before me on Defendant’s Motion for me to reconsider the sentences I imposed
on him on May 30, 2016. I have carefully reconsidered everything about these cases. This includes
all of the things tﬁat Mr. Mungin’s attorney haé included in his Motioﬁ. Also, I have partiéularly
considered Mr. Mungin’s record of prior criminal convictions which is quite lengthy and includes

what I consider several convictions for serious offenses. Therefore, I respectfully deny this Motion.

IT IS SO ORDERED.
T
July 19, 2016 Z«W&’a >
‘ __Charleston, South (arolina Thomas L. Hughst(ﬁl,\p 1., Presiding JuYge
cI5
o3 [ee)




- State of Soutl Qarolina

Chatleston County Berkeley County
101 Meeting Street, Suite 400 300-B California Avenue
Chaxdeston, SC 29401 Moncks Corner, SC 29461

Phone (843) 723-3800 ext. 4529

Phone (843)'958-1900
Fax (843) 719-4588

Fax (843) 958-1905

SCARLETT A. WILSON
Solicitor, Ninth Judicial Gireuit

RECEIVED |

AUG 08 2016

The Honorable Thomas L. Hughston, Jr. '
100 Broad Street, Suite 368 SC Court of Appeals

Charleston, SC 29401-2284

Tuly 18,2016

RE: State v. Darryl J. Mungin, Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider Sentence

Dear Judge Hughston,
I am in receipt of the Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider his Sentence of May 30, 2016.

Mr. Mungin pleaded guilty to Burglary Second Degree (Violent), Domestic Violence in
the Second Degree, and a Property Offense Enhancement. The Burglary charge was
reduced from a Burglary in the First Degree. The State also dismissed a Criminal
Domestic Violence of a High and Aggravated Nature charge involving the same victim as
the Domestic Violence Second Degree charge to which the Defendant pleaded in A
consideration of the guilty plea.

On the Burglafy Second Degree (Violent) charge, Your Honor sentenced Mr. Mungin to
ten years in prison suspended upon the service of five years followed by five years’
probation. He was also sentenced to five years on the Property Offense Enhancement
charge and one year on the Domestic Violence Second Degree charge. The Defendant
filed his Motion to Reconsider the Sentences on June 8, 2016.

T am writing to provide you with a written copy of a summary of the Defendant’s prior

record:

11-17-1998 Poss. Stolen Goods <$1,000

05-31-2016 Burglary Second Degree (Violent}

05-31-2016 Domestic Violence Second Degree

05-31-2016 Obtaining Goods Under False Pretenses, Third or Subsequent Property Crime
01-14-1999 Burg Third Degree

01-14-1999 Poss. Stolen Motor Vehicle, >$5,000

01-14-1999 Resisting Arrest

01-14-1999 Receiving Stolen Goods, >$5,000

01-21-2000 YOA Parole Revocation

VILPLE




Public Disorderly Conduct
Trespassing
05-20-2003 Strong Arm Robbery
05-20-2003 Resisting Arrest
05-20-2003 Simple A&B
08-22-2005 .| Probation Revocation
04-26-2007 Poss. Stolen Vehicle, >51,000
04-26-2007 Poss. Meth/Crack, 1st
03-11-2008 : Probation Revocation
09-09-2010 ABHAN
09-09-2010 Use of a Vehicle without Permission
07-21-2011 Conspiracy to Pass Conterfeit Check
03-14-2012 o A&B 3rd
03-14-2012 | Malicious Injury Personal Property
11-30-2011 Conditional Release Violation
03-31-2014 Contributing to Delinquency of a Minor

The State would respectfully request that the Court deny the Defendant’s Motion as the
sentence imposed was well within the sentencing range provided by statutes to which the
Defendant pleaded guilty.

Thank you very much.

Kind regards,

Andrew C, Evans,
Assistant Solicitor

CC: Michael Loignon, Charleston County Public Defender’s Office, via email

VILPLE




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS '
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) ' |

) ,

) Warrant No(s): 2015910900597 3 =

) 20!5A1010203213 2015A1(?10203"T3 e

Defendant AUG 08 2016

SC Court of Appeals

The Defendant, by and through undersigned counsél Michael R. Loignon of the L
Charleston County Public Defender's Office, hereby moves thrs Court to reconsider the |

) .
X ) ’ H
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ e
| ) ) Morgor\g:_'ro = =
vs. ) 'RECONSID R%@[EI&IE ~—
: ) el =z e
DARRYL J. MUNGIN, ) RECEIVE |p- e 3
) .
)
)

sentence ‘imposed in the above- referenced case on May 30, 7016 In support of this

motion, the Defendant respectfully shows the Com‘c as follows

1. On May 30, 2016 Mr. Mungin entered a plea of guilty, under North Carolina v,

Alford, to the eh_arge_s of Burglary Second Degiee {violent), Dornestie Violence
' Second Degree, and Property Crime Enhancement. |

SR B RS

2. The Court sentenced Mr. Mungiii to ten years, provrded upon the service of five
_years ii the South Carolina Departmem of Corrections and five years of probation

~ (see attachment A).
3. Inregards to the burglary and domestic v_ioience charges, the gravamen of the the

State’s case rests on the statement of Clarissa Butler. Mr. Mimg_in and Ms. Butler

were once in a romantic relationship and have children together. Ms. Butler

originally- mdrcated that Mt. Mungm threw her to the ground and dragged her

while she was sheltermg from him in her landlord s house g

4, Ms. Butler recanted the detarls of the ongmal statement multiple times. ‘She tried _

to drop the charges with the solicitor and she filled out a drop charge form on all

ST

of the charges with the Public Defender's office. -

retiRey

IR KOO R A T

5. Ms. Butler also spo_-:ke at length :at.Mr. Mungin’s serrtenc:'ing regarding how-the




events transpired and why she made the false accusations in the first place. She

indicated that the alleged domestic violence incident did not happen and that Mr..

Mungin was merely catching her from falling into a table. She also stated that
her landlord, a potential witness, had 4 finiancial bias because Mr. Mungin wanted
to move Ms. Butler-out of that house that she was renting.

6. If the domestic violence incident did not occur, then there is no burglary based
on the element requiring intent to.commit a crimé therein.

7. The property ‘crimé enhancement is based on Mr. Mungin allegedly pawning an
itern that did not belong to him and receiving cash from the pawn shop. Mr.
Mungin asserts that he traded for the item and did not know that he was not in
rightful possession when he pawnéd’ it.

Based on the foregoing, the Defendant respectfully requests that .this Court
reconsider the sentence imposed in the above-referericed casé Specifically, the

Defenidant requests that this Court 1mpose an active sentence of 3 years for Mr.

Mungin, with the balance suspended to probat:on

Respectfuilly submitted,

e

Michael R. Loignofl

Public Defénder’s Office

101 Meeting St., 5% Floor

Charleston SC, 29401

ATTORNEY FOR THE DEFENDANT

Charleston, South:Carolina
Tuesday, June 07, 2016,
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certlfy that on this document was served on the Solicitor for the Nmt Jud%igl
Circuit on ’ “*%

Charleston‘ County Public Defender’s Office
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